#### Contact

kenny@rmdsecurity.org

www.linkedin.com/in/kennywolf9 (LinkedIn)

#### **Top Skills**

Security Law Enforcement Medical Marijuana

Publications The Miami Herald

# Kenny Wolf

Chief Executive Officer at Ken Wolf Cannabis Consulting United States

### Summary

Senior security consultant for cannabis companies globally with most activity in MA, MO, NJ and Fla. My diverse professional background includes:

\*\*Three years serving as Mass. DPH/Cannabis Commissionregistered Security/Compliance Director

\*\*Registered cannabis dispensary security design, implementation and operations

\*\*Mass Patient Advocacy Alliance, Advisory Board Member

\*\*Mass Recreational Consumer Council

\*\*Five years of professional & volunteer work centered on opiate addiction treatment

\*\*Certified toxicology technician

\*\*Compliance & diversity training (LGBT & other protected classes)

\*\*Campus and jewelry/high-end retail security services

\*\*FDA/Regulatory compliance in biopharmaceutical sales & marketing

\*\*Community policing/community relations

\*\*Public safety & law enforcement

\*\*Firearms training & licensure

\*\*Executive protection & corporate security

\*\*Asset protection & risk management

\*\*Advance team member for Presidential & VP field visits

\*\*Legislative affairs, US Senate

## Experience

Ken Wolf Cannabis Consulting Chief Executive Officer July 2008 - Present (12 years 2 months) United States

Ken Wolf Cannabis Consulting, President/CEO CHIEF SECURITY/COMPLIANCE OFFICER for MJ Dispensaries July 2008 - Present (12 years 2 months) Clients prior to cannabis focus: Opiate Addiction Clinic/Associates Consulting, HealthtrackRx, Tillinger's, Ameriprise Financial, Archstone, St Moritz (Jewelers: Cartier & Omega)

NovaLux Healthcare Holdings novaluxnow.com Director of Security/Compliance August 2019 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Green Line Cares Chief Security Officer July 2019 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Health Circle, Inc healthcirclema.com Director of Security/Compliance & Chief Diversity Officer July 2016 - Present (4 years 2 months)

Trichome Health Corp. Director of Security/Compliance October 2016 - Present (3 years 11 months)

Thrive Cultivation & Dispensary, LLC Director of Security/Compliance March 2019 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Cambridge Police Department Auxiliary Officer October 2008 - September 2019 (11 years) Auxiliary Officer supporting police department functions Handle safety & traffic logistics for community events Patrol both on foot & in police cruiser

Genzyme Area Marketing Director/Product Manager 2005 - 2008 (3 years) Cambridge, MA

Chaired Promotional Review Board & Oversaw Regulatory Compliance for the marketing of Cerezyme--Genzyme's flagship product. Managed \$3M/year budget including all vendor relations Conceived, planned and executed national PR disease awareness campaign, obtained Congressional Awareness Month resolution and secured 18 million media impressions

J&J's Ortho Biotech/Tibotec Sr. Product Specialist, District Manager 1997 - 2004 (7 years) S. Florida

Managed 9 representatives in Southern district encompassing 5 statesensured full compliance with federal regulations on Rx sales. Served as Southern region sales manager for the marketing of Procrit to Infectious Disease and Internal Medicine physicians.

Broward Sheriff's Office Ken Wolf Consulting 1993 - 1997 (4 years) Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Managed PSA campaign on Domestic Violence Prevention/Awareness on behalf of Broward Sheriff's Office. Also advised clients on regulatory compliance, community relations, advocacy & marketing communications (additional clients included: Johnson & Johnson, Abbott Laboratories, AT&T, International Association of Physicians in AIDS Care and PetMed Express.) Served as delegate to White House Conference on Hate Crimes.

Hill and Knowlton Public Affairs Worldwide Branch Manager/Senior Account Supervisor 1988 - 1993 (5 years) Washington D.C. Metro Area & S. Florida

Opened and managed South Florida office for Public Affairs Division. Accounts included Hertz, Ortho McNeil (Splenda), Pfizer, Astra (Foscavir), and Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Marriott

United States Senate Legislative/Communications Assistant 1987 - 1988 (1 year)

Wrote press releases and constituent newsletters on legislative developments, specifically Medicare issues. Served as legislative assistant for health care and human rights issues.

# Education

Brandeis University B.A, magna cum laude, American Studies

North Miami Beach Senior High